

# ***Sacramento Youth Soccer League***

Affiliated with: C.Y.C.A.N · U.S.Y.A · U.S.S.F. & F.I.F.A

P.O. Box 22185 Sacramento, California 95822



## **SYSL Board Meeting** Tuesday, February 16, 2017

### **CALL TO ORDER:**

Meeting called to order at 7:32

### **ROLL CALL:**

Parkway hosted at La Mission Mexican Restaurant and introduced its Board.

Absent: West Sac, River Park, Clarksburg, Davis

### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

Motion to approve made by Greenhaven, seconded by East Sac. Motion passed unanimously.

### **FIRST VICE REPORT:**

End of the year PAD report, will give at AGM

### **HEAD COACH REPORT:**

Let Bruce know if you want to host a clinic

SYSL will host an E clinic and a free new Coach clinic on Land Park or East Sac fields in June or July.

The new Coach clinic will be about practices and managing teams

On Cal North website- opportunity to put in Coach of the Year until end of March

### **HEAD REFEREE REPORT:**

Mike has two issues: 1) Registration for referees is open, referees have to be recertified and re-registered, especially for referees doing the older games. The new patches are considerably different than in prior years. 2) There is a new jersey out for referees as well, and the new jersey is not required by USSF until 2018. Greenhaven wants a clinic in May. There is a Grade 9 online course available.

### **TREASURER'S REPORT:**

Budget update: Balance is approximately \$84,000 with some checks are outstanding.

### **REGISTRAR'S REPORT:**

Almost everyone is caught up as far as registration fees.

Registration has been quiet, as far as teams for Spring and Cups. Our new Registration program is not up and going yet, so we are continuing to use Affinity. Each Club needs to contact the account manager, to let them know which program you will be using. Each include online registration, but one offers more stuff like website, emailing and texting. Forwarded emails to registrars- check out webinars for more training, if someone needs extra help, we will look into it, most people will learn as you go....

Players will remain in the system for one year and coaches for three. Players will need to provide birth certificates if they didn't play last year.

## **SECRETARY'S REPORT**

Woodland hosts the March 14th AGM at Woodland Community/Senior Center  
Next up: Greenhaven April 11<sup>th</sup> at Robbie Waters Library  
2017 Hosting schedule will be passed around at AGM

## **PRESIDENT'S REPORT:**

March 1 Affiliation papers due at Feb Meeting.  
D6 meeting (attended by First Vice) : See attached notes

## **COMMITTEE REPORT:**

### **CCSL updates:**

Enrollment has been down for the past few years, perhaps due to coaches' requirement in SYSL: one coach needs E license, one coach needs an F license, and one must be current certified referee. We may want to see about changing coaching requirements.

### **Seeding / Scheduling**

No report

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

TOP Soccer playdates, put on website, will be a program of SYSL. First year goal is four playdates with the first one scheduled tentatively for April 8<sup>th</sup>. Anyone with experience with fundraising, etc... should contact Mike Lefebvre. Volunteers are needed.

East Sac motioned and Greenhvaen seconded to allow all age groups to play up: "At the discretion of each Club, SYSL will allow players to play up two birth years (one age group) for the 2017-18 season." Vote was 7 yes, 2 no, 6 abstain. Motion carries.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

We voted last April for a temporary reduction in U6/U8 fees.

Greenhaven made a motion to continue that temporary fee structure reduction in U6/U8 of \$15 per player continue for one year. Land Park seconded. Vote 8 - 0 - 4. Motion carries.

Greenhaven motioned to continue from May of last year when we voted to temporarily have SYSL pay for live scan fees for New head and asst. coaches for one year. Motion was made to continue for another year and Land Park seconded. Jennifer must be provided a list of these coaches by November 1. Vote was 10 - 2 - 1, motion carries.

Up for election next month at AGM: President, Head Coach, Head Referee, Registrar

## **GOOD OF GAME:**

Thanks to Mike for starting up the TOPS and setting their first playdate!  
Thanks to Parkway for the great food, and for stepping up at last minute

## **ADJOURNMENT:**

Meeting adjourned at 9:02. Motion made by Land Park, seconded by Woodland

## **NEXT MEETING:**

March 14, 2017 Host Club: Woodland Location: Woodland Community/Senior Center  
see SYSL website for map and directions